
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Mark Ammel, Mayor 
Karen Moore, Mayor Pro Tem 

Ronald J. Beauchamp, Council Member 
Tyler DuBord, Council Member  

Todd Flath, Council Member 

 
CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA 

February 15, 2024 
 

James R. McNeil, City Manager 
Phil DeMay, City Clerk 

Laura J. Genovich, City Attorney 

 
City Council Chambers located at: City Hall – 410 Ludington Street – Room C101 – Escanaba, MI 49829 

The Council has adopted a policy to use a Consent Agenda, when appropriate. All items with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion 
of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so requests, in which event, the item will be removed from the General Order of Business and considered in its normal sequence on the Agenda. 
 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, February 15, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL 
INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
APPROVAL/CORRECTION(S) TO MINUTES – Regular Meeting – February 1, 2024 
APPROVAL/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION(S) 
BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT(S) 
PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 
1. Public Hearing – Citizen Participation – 2024-25 Fiscal Year Budget Preparation.   

Explanation: A public hearing will be conducted to facilitate input from citizens for the City’s next fiscal year budget. 
This is the second of five (5) scheduled public hearings. 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
1. Approval – 2024 Escanaba Aerial Photos - Engineering. 

Explanation: Administration is seeking City Council approval of the total price as quoted by State of Michigan Imagery 
and Lidar Program (MiSAIL) as quoted in the amount of $12,210.90 to complete aerial photos of the City of Escanaba. 
 

2. Approval – Caterpillar Inc. Model 310-07 Mini Excavator – Water Department. 
Explanation: Administration is requesting City Council approval to purchase a 2023 Caterpillar Inc. Model 310-07 Mini 
Excavator from Fabick CAT of Marquette, MI, ($86,900.00) with a trade in of our present John Deere 60G Compact 
Excavator in an amount not to exceed $89,000.00 including contingency money. 
 

3. Approval – Caterpillar Inc. Model 318-07 Wheel Excavator – Water Department. 
Explanation: Administration is requesting City Council approval to rent/purchase a 2023 CAT M318-07 Wheeled 
Excavator from Fabick CAT of Marquette, MI, at a cost not to exceed $325,000 including contingencies. 
 

4. Approval – Investigation to Deregister from NERC – Electric Department. 
Explanation: Administration is seeking City Council approval to hire Power System Engineering to investigate whether 
the City is able to deregister from its current NERC responsibilities in an amount not to exceed $10,000. Funds are 
available and budgeted for Professional Services. 
 

5. Approval – Purchase Renewable Energy Certificates – Electric Department. 
Explanation: Administration is seeking City Council approval to purchase Renewable Energy Certificates (REC's) at a 
cost not to exceed $4.50/REC and a total not to exceed $135,000. This item is not included in the current budget. 

 



Agenda – February 15, 2024 
 
 
APPOINTMENTS          
BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE REPORTS      
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT        
ANNOUNCEMENTS       
ADJOURNMENT          

 
Respectfully Submitted,  

 
 
James R. McNeil  
City Manager 

 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF ESCANABA, MICHIGAN 
Regular Council Meeting 

Thursday, February 1, 2024 
 
The meeting was called to order by the Honorable Mayor Mark Ammel at 7:00 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers of City Hall located at 410 Ludington Street. 
 
Present: Mayor Mark Ammel, Council Members, Ronald J. Beauchamp, Tyler 

DuBord, and Karen Moore 
 
Absent: Council Member Todd Flath 
 
Also Present: City Manager James R. McNeil, City Clerk Phil DeMay, Department Heads, 

media, and members of the public. 
 

City Clerk DeMay led Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Beauchamp moved, Moore seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to excuse Council 
Member Flath’s absence.  
 
Moore moved, DuBord seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve Regular 
Meeting minutes from January 18, 2024, as submitted. 
 

 
ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
 

Beauchamp moved, Moore seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the 
City Council Agenda as submitted. 
 

 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – None 
 
BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT – None 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – None 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
NB-1 Approval – Escanaba WWTP Modine Heater Replacement – Wastewater. 
 

Administration requested City Council approval to hire and retain the services of 
Berger and King ($22,900.00) and Roy Ness Contracting & Sales ($20,100.00 of 
Escanaba, Michigan for three Wastewater Treatment Plant Modine Heater 
Replacements and Mezzanine platform for a total not to exceed $45,000.00 including 
contingency monies. This money was available and budgeted for this in the current 
fiscal year. 
 



City Council Minutes  
February 1, 2024 – cont. 
 

2 
 

NB-1 DuBord moved, Moore seconded, to approve to hire and retain the services of 
Berger and King ($22,900.00) and Roy Ness Contracting & Sales ($20,100.00 of 
Escanaba, Michigan for three Wastewater Treatment Plant Modine Heater 
Replacements and Mezzanine platform for a total not to exceed $45,000.00 including 
contingency monies. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes:  DuBord, Moore, Beauchamp, Mayor Ammel  
Nays: None 
Absent: Flath 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 

 
NB-2 Approval – Professional Services – Cross Connection Inspections @ 
Commercial Accounts – Water. 
 

Administration requested City Council approval to retain and renew the services of 
HydroCorp, of Troy, MI, to perform work as outlined in the attached proposal in a sum 
not to exceed $70,968.00 during the 24-25 and 25-26 fiscal year. Money was available 
and allotted for this type of work within the current budget. 
 
NB-2 Moore moved, Beauchamp seconded, to approve to retain and renew the 
services of HydroCorp, of Troy, MI, to perform work as outlined in the attached 
proposal in a sum not to exceed $70,968.00 during the 24-25 and 25-26 fiscal year. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Moore, Beauchamp, DuBord, Mayor Ammel   
Nays: None 
Absent: Flath 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 

 
 
APPOINTMENT(S) TO CITY BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES   
 
Council made the following appointment: 

 
Paul Harvey appointed to the Zoning Board of Appeals, expiring June 1, 2024. 

 
City Manager McNeil, with Council Consensus made the following appointment: 

 
Lorne Watson appointed to the Recreation Advisory Board, expiring June 1, 2024. 
 
 
 
 



City Council Minutes  
February 1, 2024 – cont. 
 

3 
 

BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE REPORTS  
  

Council Members reviewed City Board and Commission meetings each attended 
since the last City Council Meeting. 
 
 

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

• Craig Woerpel – DDA Administrator – Thanked Escanaba Public Safety for their 
response to the fire on Ludington Street. Also, recognized all other agencies that 
responded to the fire.  
  

 
ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

• Water / Wastewater will be holding Infrastructure Informational Meetings every 1st 
Wednesday of the month to update everyone on their upcoming plans with their 
big projects.  

 

Hearing no further public comment, DuBord moved, Moore seconded, the Council 
adjourned at 7:14 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Phil DeMay     Approved: ____________________ 
City Clerk              Mark Ammel, Mayor 





















































































































































 

 
Headquarters: 1532 W. Broadway, Suite 103, Madison, WI 53713      866.825.8895      www.powersystem.org 

ADDITIONAL LOCATIONS:  Lexington, KY      Marietta, OH      Minneapolis, MN      Prinsburg, MN      Sioux Falls, SD       Topeka, KS 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO:   Gerald Pirkola  
 
FROM:  Heather Andrew 
 
DATE:  1/16/2024 
 
SUBJECT:  Distribution Provider Registration Review Proposal 
 
Hi Gerry, 
 
Included in this memo is a proposal for Power System Engineering, Inc. (PSE) to review the City 
of Escanaba’s registration as a Distribution Provider (DP) at the North American Electric 
Reliability Corporation (NERC). 
 
Background: Escanaba was registered with NERC as a DP and Generator Owner until 2015 
when the generator was shut down. As of 3/19/2015 Escanaba is registered as DP-UFLS only 
with MRO being the Regional Compliance Enforcement Authority. 
 
Objective: PSE will review relevant NERC regulatory standards, and registrations to determine if 
the City of Escanaba can de-register as a DP. 
 
Scope of Work: To complete this objective, PSE will: 

 Review NERC definitions for DP and DP-UFLS only 
 Review NERC standard PRC-006 
 Discuss with MISO and ATC the City of Escanaba facilities that are included in the 

Under Frequency Load Shedding program owned by MISO 
 Review the UFLS Study from MISO 
 Provide a technical response summarizing the assessment 

 
Time and schedule: The work included above is estimated to take 3-4 weeks and an estimated 
budget of $10,000. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
 




	02.15.2024 - City Council Mtg - Regular
	Agenda Packet
	02.15.2024 - City Council Mtg - Regular
	cm02.01.2024
	NB-1
	NB-1

	NB-2
	NB-2

	NB-3
	NB-3

	NB-4
	NB-4
	011624 Escanaba DP Registration Proposal

	NB-5




